

LOS ALTOS HILLS HISTORY COMMITTEE
Minutes of April 20, 2021 3:30 pm Regular Teleconference Meeting

Present at meeting: Carol Gottlieb, Sally Wood, Jitze Couperus, Sylvia Jensen
Absent: Carol Grewal

Council Liaison: Linda Swan

Approval of Minutes: Carol Grewal's name should have appeared as being absent.
Minutes approved by Sally Wood and seconded by Jitze Couperus Roll Call: Sally Wood, yes; Jitze Couperus, yes; Sylvia Jensen, yes

Old Business:

- A. New members. Sally is checking with a friend who might be interested.
- B. Mills Act. – no action.**
- C. New Plaque for Flagpole. No action
- D. Zoom presentation—Foothill College. Carol will follow up with contact at Foothill College Martin Kahn.
- E. Replacement date for March walk. May change it to a fall date.
- F. Plaques for farm equipment and other historical artifacts. Jitze mentioned “mystery” plaque at Bullis School but couldn't find it's location. Discussion about how to identify farm equipment and how to access this information. Carol has description on some of the farm equipment i.e. hay bailer, hay rakes, blacksmith tools, gooseneck wagon on Conception
- G. Historical Files on Town Server – Jitze has been busy having the files that he gathered together and linking them to the History Page on the Town Web Site.
- H. Returning old files that pertain to different jurisdictions. Carol and Sylvia will start working of files again.
- I. Working committee for new display at Los Altos History Museum. Jitze will provide information on quarry and Horseman Association. Carol also has information on Horseman Assn. Jitze will work on getting information on Bob and Mary Stutz. Carol suggested that Artemas Ginzton be include
- J. Spring Zoom presentation. Moved to sometime in the fall.

- K. Signage for Byrne Park heritage trees. Town will work on pruning and cleanup around the trees.**
- L. Update on Digital Archives. Jitze is updating and will give to IT the person.**
- M. Fall Presentation. Carol talked with Linda Shively about the Magdalena area presentation. Karen Lemus doesn't think she has enough information on Ohlone Indians for a full presentation.**
- N. Local history writing contest. Sally is working on how to get input from residents. Carol suggested contacting local high schools and perhaps offer a dollar amount to incentivize them. Linda will take this to council's 9 and 10.**
- O. Informational Petition on Town's web site. Hills 2000 as 600-700 signature so far**

New Business.

Sally would like to have Jitze's presentation available to more people. Maybe provide info to Town Crier, or get it on Town's web site.

Meeting adjourned at 4:45 pm